
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 
 

 

 
 

 

BID: FM-53 
CHEHAW PIER REPLACEMENT   

 
 Due: Thursday, January 21, 2021 @ 11:00am 

 
  

ADDENDUM 1 
DATED: JANUARY 13, 2021 

 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 

 

1. What is the estimated value of this project?  

Answer: There is no estimated project value. 

 

2. What is the start date for this project? 

Answer: The start date is contingent on the bid process and award criteria. See section E-6 

for time line of bids to remain good. 

 

3. Will there be liquidated damages? 

Answer: Yes. The parties recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved in proving 

in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is not 

completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor 

agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay 

Owner $500 for each day that expires after the time specified for completion and readiness 

for final payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment. Liquidated 

damages can and will be assessed against the final payment request and any retainage held 

by Colleton County. Should funding for Liquidated damages exceed the amount held by 

Colleton County in the form of Payments or Retainage, work shall stop until such time as 

the Liquidated Damages issue is resolved. 

 

4. Is a bid bond required and if so what percentage? 

Answer: Yes. A Bid must be accompanied by Bid security made payable to Colleton County 

in an amount of five percent (5%) of Bidder’s maximum Bid price and in the form of a 

certified check, bank money order, or a Bid Bond issued by a surety. 

 



 

 

 

5. On page 13, the "Debarment" form has a blank for the Sam's No. However, after speaking 

with the Federal Service Desk, I am told there is no such thing as a SAM's No., only a Cage 

Code and DUN's No. Would you please confirm the SAM's No. is not needed? 

Answer: No. A SAM’s number is not needed. Attached is a revised Debarment form that must 

be completed and submitted as part of your bid. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 
 

BID: FM-53  
CHEHAW PIER REPLACEMENT 

DEBARMENT 
 

 
The Contractor is certifying that they are not currently debarred from responding to any request for bids 
by any agency or subdivision of the State of South Carolina or the United States Federal Government, nor 
are they an agent of any person or entity that is currently debarred from submitting bids on contracts by 
any agency or subdivision of the State of South Carolina or the United States Federal Government. 

 

 
 

 

Registered contractor with SAM’s          Yes         No 
 

 

Cage Code          

 
 

DUN’s Number             
  
 
 
 
 

 

     Authorized Representative/Signature                                                                       Date 

 
 
 

       Authorized Representative/Title (Print) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS A PART OF YOUR BID 

 


